ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
June 29, 2010
11: 05 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Linda Menard, Vice Chair
Senator Bettye Davis

Senat or Kevi n Meyer

Senat or Joe Paskvan, via tel econference

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Al bert Kookesh, Chair
OTHER LEG SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Peggy WIson, via tel econference
Representative Jay Ranras
Representative Crai g Johnson

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATION ON STATEWDE AVIATION BY MARC LU KEN- DEPUTY
COWMM SSI ONER~ AVI ATI ON DI VI SI ON

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

LEO VON SCHEBEN, Conmi ssi oner

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF)

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced the new deputy conm ssioner of
avi at i on.

MARC LUl KEN, Deputy Conm ssioner

Avi ati on

Departnment of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF)
Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided a statew de avi ation update.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- June 29, 2010



JOHN PARROIT, WManager

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport

Anchor age, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions fuel-related questions
related to the Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport.

FRANK RI CHARDS, Deputy Comm ssi oner

H ghways and Public Facilities

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF)

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions related to highways and
f undi ng.

VERNE RUPRI GHT, Mayor

Wasi |l la, AK

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified to the need to connect the
Wasilla airport wwth the FEMA center.

JOE GRI FFI TH, Ceneral Manager

Mat anuska El ectric

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided information on the Buil dAPI ane
project in Tal keet na.

CHERYL HEI NZE, Community Affairs

Mat anuska El ectric Associ ation

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Descri bed the Buil dAPI ane program and the
project in Tal keet na.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

11: 05: 05 AM

VICE-CHAIR LINDA MENARD <called the Senate Transportation
Standing Conmittee neeting to order at 11:05 a.m Present at
the call to order were Senators Kevin Meyer, Joe Paskvan via
t el econf erence, and Li nda Menar d. Al so pr esent wer e
Representatives Peggy WIson via tel econference, Jay Ranras, and
Crai g Johnson. Senator Bettye Davis and Senator Meyer joined the
committee as the nmeeting was in progress.

Presentati on on Statewi de Aviation by Marc Lui ken, Deputy
Commi ssi oner, Aviation Division

VI CE- CHAIR MENARD said the business before the comrittee is an
overview of aviation by the new deputy comm ssioner of aviation
Mar c Lui ken.

11: 07: 04 AM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- June 29, 2010



LEO VON SCHEBEN, Conmi ssioner, Departnment of Transportation and
Public Facilities (DOTPF), introduced Deputy Conm ssioner Marc
Lui ken and highlighted his distinguished 29 year career in the
Air Force. A full copy of his resune may be found in the
commttee file. He described M. Luiken as a pilot who also has
strong technical ties to aviation.

11:11: 08 AM

MARC LU KEN, Deputy Conm ssioner of Aviation, Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF), said he's pleased
to work with the dedicated group in what is the |argest aviation
system in North Anerica. Aviation is very inportant to the
people in this state and the econony. He related that this brief
wi |l provide updates on the Al aska International Airport System
the statew de aviation system and what he intends to focus on
as the deputy conm ssioner of aviation.

He described the Alaska International Airport System as the air
freight gateway for trade and commrerce between North Anmerica and
Asia. He noted that about five percent of the value of all U S
international cargo passed through Anchorage in 2008. That's
equi valent to about $41 billion in merchandi se. |nternational
freight lines refuel in Anchorage in order to nmaxinize the cargo
transiting between Asia and North Anerica. He displayed a chart
showi ng that the conbined cargo and passenger |anding accounts
have al nost reached pre-recession levels. O further note is
that the certified maxi mum gross take-off weight is equivalent
to the 2006 | evel.

A challenging issue is to be able to provide assurance of fuel
avai lability. Currently there is a shortage of reliable and
stable fuel, which has resulted in about 25 aircraft per week
overflying Anchorage. The recession caused one of t he
significant discrete production units to be taken off Iine and
recovering demand hasn't justified sustained production at pre-
recession levels. This may continue for sone tinme to cone.
Interim neasures that are being pursued include bringing up
Tower 3 at Flint Hills. Production started again this sunmer and
the Alaska Railroad is currently noving about 700,000 gallons
per day to support the operations in Anchorage. He expressed
intent to continue to work with fuel suppliers and buyers to
ensure adequate supplies through the winter.

SENATOR PASKVAN said he understands that that a consortium has

been fornmed in Anchorage to address the jet fuel shortfalls and
he'd |i ke to hear what they' ve been able to achieve.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- June 29, 2010



MR. LU KEN deferred to John Parrott.

11:15:17 AM
JOHN PARROIT, Manager, Ted Stevens Anchorage |International
Airport, informed the conmttee that the fuel consortium which

has existed for a nunber of years, mnanages the storage and
pi ping of fuel for the consortium nenbers. It does not control
fuel; i1t stores fuel that is under contract by the individua
carriers. It stores about 20 mllion gallons at Anchorage
International and the sane ambunt at the Port of Anchorage. The
consortium is also responsible for the hydrant system at the
airport. He said the fuel shortage first becane apparent in
Novenber and since then he's been working to educate suppliers,
transporters, and users about what can be done

SENATOR PASKVAN nentioned the over flights due to the jet fuel
shortage and asked what pricing nechanism may be inhibiting the
full wutilization of Al aska's petrol eum resources as opposed to
inmporting, and what control the jet fuel consortium plays in
t hat process.

MR. PARROIT clarified that the consortium has no control or
input on the price of fuel. The consortium neither buys nor
sells fuel, but it does pay a fee for storage. What happened
with Tower 3 at Flint HIlls was a demand issue, not a pricing
issue. At the end of 2008 and 2009 the annual demand for the
Al aska International Airport System dropped about $300 mllion
gallons per vyear, which is about equal to the production
capacity of Tower 3. It is now back on line and producing and
Flint HIlls plans to continue to run it as long as there is
adequate demand or until the weather turns cold. At that point
there are technical problens associated wth operating at
reduced capacity through the |owdemand cold nonths or shutting
it down in md cold season. Flint Hlls is looking at these
issues and at the sane tine sone conpanies are |ooking at
contingency plans to bring in tanker fuel. This doesn't use
Al aska resources but could conceivably neet the need of the air
carriers.

11:21: 41 AM

MR. LU KEN displayed a slide to show that construction activity
is nearly conplete at Anchorage and Fairbanks. The new south
term nal and connector between the north and south termnals in
Anchorage and the new termnal and runway in Fairbanks are
conplete and have been in use for about a year. Both airports
now have the capacity to handle the largest aircraft in world.
He noted that the gate and the access control inprovenents at

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- June 29, 2010



Fai rbanks are both American Restoration Recovery Act projects.
Addi tional work includes runway work at Anchorage and repair to
the fire response facility at Fairbanks.

MR. LU KEN highlighted marketing as an issue that's on his mnd
and noted that cargo is one of biggest revenue drivers in the
system They're working to expand that as they continue to
develop the air-cargo infrastructure. To that end they have an
air cargo summt planned in August to discuss the cargo transfer
advant ages that Al aska | aw provides to carriers.

11:24: 15 AM
CHAI R MENARD asked if their marketing budget is adequate.

MR. LU KEN answered vyes; the airports see this as a good
i nvest nment .

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noted that before he arrived on the job
there was concern about the use of office space at the Anchorage
airport and asked if that had been addressed.

MR. LU KEN replied there is plenty of space for enployees at the
Anchor age airport.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON said the issue was that too nuch space
was being wused for enployees and therefore space wasn't
avai l able to rent and produce incone.

SENATOR DAVI S joi ned the conmitt ee.

11: 26: 47 AM

MR. LU KEN said the airport |eadership is working to bring back
a marketing team and is working wth the Departnent of
Adm nistration to properly classify the positions so they can be
filled.

MR LUKEN directed attention to the handout he provided
detailing the various construction projects at the rura
airports statewide. He assured the conmmttee that many of the
safety and regulatory needs throughout the statew de aviation
system have been addressed and those wll continue to be a
priority. He highlighted that Bethel - the second busiest cargo
airport in Alaska - has a new runway and a new airport nanager
who oversees the Bethel airport and 27 smaller comunity
airports in the region. He displayed a slide to show simlar
successes in Southeast and noted that at this time there are no
current construction needs in Southeast.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- June 29, 2010



Upcom ng construction challenges include airports in the Yukon-
Kuskoquim Delta, the Aleutian Chain, and Akutan. These projects
will be nore expensive because of nmaterial availability, soil
conditions, and access. Thus, he is looking at ways to foster
econom ¢ devel opnent, particularly in smaller conmmunities that
are experiencing some growth. R ght now there is potential in
Hooper Bay, Savoonga, and Tal keetna. He said he'll be looking to
the state and other sources for funding opportunities for these
projects and he noted that there are indications that the
federal governnment will expect the state to contribute a |arger
share of the match

11: 31: 36 AM

MR. LU KEN di splayed a list of the areas he intends to focus on
in the next few nonths. First, he wll continue his
predecessor's priority, which was to focus on Alaska's rural
airports. He will work with the comm ssioner and the regiona
directors to ensure that nmintenance and operations projects are
adequately funded. The goal is to be good stewards of the

capital inprovenents that have already been nmade. He said he
also intends to look at the prioritization process in order to
continue to focus on the airports with the greatest needs.

One of the greatest challenges to the project prioritization
process is the FAA mandates. They define requirenments for nost
of the airports in Alaska including many of the rural airports.
For exanple, about $230 million of the airport incentive program
(AIP) funding over the last five years have been spent on runway
safety areas around the state. The npbst recent FAA nmandate

relates to pavenent condition so they'|ll probably spend between
$40 million and $50 million of the AIP funding on pavenents in
FY11.

Anot her exanple of how they're interacting with federal agencies
is the 100 lowlead aviation fuel issue. They're involved in a
joint departnmental effort responding to a proposed EPA rule
change that could significantly inpact Al aska's econony and way
of life. His goal is to wrk wth these agencies to provide a
comon-sense approach in dealing with Alaska's airports to
continue to inprove aviation safety.

He said he also intends to focus on commnication both
internally and externally. He said he's already net with many
key stakeholders including the FAA the Alaska Air Carriers
Associ ation, the Alaska Airports Association, Lake Hood Advisory
G oup, and others. One of the handouts he provided is a brochure

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- June 29, 2010



that tells the Alaska aviation story. The intention is to get
this nmessage to the funding decision-makers so that they
under stand what aviation neans to communities in the rural areas
of the state.

11:35:17 AM
CHAIR MENARD asked if he'd gone to Washington D.C. to speak
directly to the decision nmakers.

MR. LU KEN said he's l|ooking forward to that opportunity. He
said they'll continue to wupdate their website and provide
details on projects and the aviation system plan. He noted that
plan was | ast updated in 1996 and they're two years into the new
program Updates on that wll be forthcomng as they're
avai | abl e.

He displayed a slide to denonstrate that 82 percent of the
state's comunities are not on the road system and are therefore
very dependent on aviation for basic needs. This is a large
ar ea.

11: 38: 50 AM
CHAIR MENARD asked if he feels that a lot of the FAA nmandates
are not applicable to Al aska.

MR LUKEN replied that's probably true, but we have to work
wth the FAA on each mandate to see if it nmakes sense.

CHAI R MENARD asked if the operation and maintenance on the 230
[ 255] state-operated airports is adequate.

MR. LU KEN said he believes that one of biggest challenges is to
allocate funds to maintain the runways at a level that ensures
the margin of safety that air pilots expect.

CHAIR MENARD asked if he's confortable +that the Al aska
congressional delegation is doing what it can.

MR. LU KEN replied he will continue to work with them

SENATOR MEYER j oi ned the neeti ng.

11: 40: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAIG JOHNSON, noting that Alaska has a very

| arge and uni que aviation popul ation, asked if he has | ooked at
the rel ati onship between private and conmercial pilots.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- June 29, 2010



MR. LU KEN replied he's flown around the Anchorage bowl and he's
met with Lake Hood advisory council, but he hasn't gotten in-
depth feedback from the general aviation community. Hi s
perspective is they' ve done a good job working with the FAA and
the airports to keep aircraft well separated.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON encouraged him reach out and open the
lines of communication earlier rather than later with the pilots
associ ation because they typically won't say anything until
there's a problem

11:43: 51 AM
MR. LU KEN said he's talked with Tom George from AOPA [Aircraft
Omers and Pilots Association] and Dee Hanson from the Al aska
Airmen's Association, but he will make it a priority to neet
wi th ot hers.

CHAI R MENARD asked about his marketing plans to encourage a
cargo hub in Anchorage.

MR. LU KEN replied they' ve been working with the U S. Departnent
of Transportation to help interpret the transfer right rules
that apply to Alaska that are different from the rest of the
U.S. They hope that cargo carriers wll recognize the huge
potential here in Alaska. Recently they heard that several
foreign international carriers didn't wunderstand what these
rules nmeant to them

CHAI R MENARD suggested he devel op a short video that |egislators
could distribute.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked if there are any state laws or duty
free areas relating to cargo transfer that the Legislature could
address to nmake Al aska's airports nore attractive.

11:47: 11 AM
MR. LU KEN said he doesn't have an answer, but he'll do the
r esear ch.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the 25 over flights per week are due to
the jet fuel shortage, if it's possible to get them back, and
what vol une they represent.

MR. LU KEN surm sed that at |east a portion of the over flights

are due to perceived fuel availability so part of his task is to
get the word out that fuel is available in Al aska.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- June 29, 2010



SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the inported jet fuel is cheaper.

MR. LU KEN replied he doesn't know but he assunes it's not
cheaper because there is a cost associated to bring it in.

SENATOR PASKVAN referred to his earlier statenment that the
certified maxi mum gross take-off weight was again equivalent to
the 2006 |evel and asked if we could expect to reach the 2008
peak.

MR. LU KEN replied that will be dependent on the |arger econony.
SENATOR PASKVAN asked how far bel ow the peak they are currently.
MR. LU KEN deferred to M. Parrott.

11:50: 12 AM

MR. PARROIT replied they're up to the Novenber 2009 |evel, which
is when they reached a limt they couldn't go above wthout
getting sonme production from Tower 3. That tower has been turned
on and is producing product so they're in good shape for the
next couple of nonths, but that doesn't help an air carrier that
wants a plan through the winter and into next sumrer. It's that
winter period that they're concerned about when the production
decreases nore than the demand.

Responding to Senator Paskvan's previous question, he related
that the carriers have said that nost of 25 over flights are due
to fuel. Because of the payload/range equation, they fully
recognize that it's worthwhile to stop in Al aska and they've al
expressed a desire to get those flights back into Al aska. W
want to help resolve this problem while they have that desire
and before they change their operations, he said.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked what percentage or volume the inported jet
fuel represents relative to the Flint H Il Tower 3 capacity to
produce. He said that gets back to his original question about
whet her the inported jet fuel is cheaper for these 25 flights or
if instate is cheaper but there isn't enough denmand.

MR. PARROIT said one of the problens is that the airport doesn't

have information about the price of fuel. The carriers and
producers set their contracts and deternmine the price of fuel
and that information is closely guarded because it's a

conpetitive advantage of one airline over another.

11:53: 21 AM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -9- June 29, 2010



SENATOR PASKVAN said that would be a relevant issue if the
Legislature were to fund storage capacity. He added that he's
trying to determne what needs to be done to sustain
avai lability of instate produced jet fuel.

MR. PARROTT acknow edged that is a legitimate concern. He noted
that during the peak days of 2007 they were maximzing the
instate production capability. To go above that threshold
additional storage capability will be necessary to handle out-
of -state product. Right now if there were additional storage
capacity there would be an economc battle. Furthernore, Flint
Hlls has sone physics issues that are naking life nore
difficult, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked what inpact the 777 will have.

MR. PARROIT replied the 777 has the capability to overfly Al aska
and depending on the business nodel of the carrier it could
"volune out" before it "weights out” and overfly. But if the 777
reaches the maximum total weight it cannot overfly Al aska and go
to cities in the Lower 48 wthout stopping. In large part it
depends on what the craft is carrying as to whether or not it
can overfly. The current Fed Ex business nodel allows them to
overfly when they're eastbound. This gives them an advantage of
being able to stay on the ground in Asia a few nore hours and
then fly directly to Menphis. On the westbound flight flying
enpty and into a headwind, the 777 often stops in Anchorage to
change crews. He summari zed that the 777 changes the situation a
little, but it's not a drastic and imrediate inpact. He
anticipates seeing nore 777s as they carry heavier weights.

11:57:16 AM

FRANK Rl CHARDS, Deput y Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF), said he has no
prepared remarks but he's available to answer questions.

CHAI R MENARD asked how things are going from his perspective.

MR. RICHARDS related that it's been a challenging year with the
stinmulus noney that canme to the state for aviation and hi ghway
and transit, but he's pleased to report that the departnent
responded in kind and put that noney to work. They have projects
rangi ng from Ketchi kan to Kotzebue to Anchorage and the results
are being seen. Wat he finds nost beneficial is that the public
is calling with positive coments. Projects that have been or
are close to conpletion include: the M nnesota paving project in
Anchorage; the den H ghway paving from downtown Anchorage to

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- June 29, 2010



dowmntown Palnmer; paving from Big Lake to Anchorage; and the
Front Street work in Kotzebue.

This year the state received about $130 mllion additional
Federal Hi ghway Program funds to use for projects within the
STIP. That conbined with the additional $276 mllion from | ast
year represents nearly $400 million that the state will have to
put to use to address transportation issues statew de.
Departnent staff has worked hard to neet the associated federal
obl i gations, but the noney has been put to good use and Al aska

will see the benefits of those projects over the next several
years.
12: 01: 07 PM

SENATOR MEYER asked for updates on the Knik Arm Bridge and the
safety inprovenents on the Seward Hi ghway, particularly between
Potters Marsh and Portage G acier.

MR. RICHARDS explained that the Seward H ghway from Potters
Marsh to south of Grdwod is one of four designated highway
safety corridors in the state. The enabling legislation for
t hese safety corridors provi ded noney for educati on,
enf or cenent and engi neering. Education includes inproved
si gnage, an advertizing canpaign to inprove driving safety, and
providing information to kids in schools so they can influence
their parents. Enforcenent - the Bureau of H ghway Patrol wthin
DPS has new enforcenent officers and patrol vehicles that are
patrolling that section of the Seward H ghway. Engineering to
design near-term projects that can be put in place while they
pl an, program and acquire noney for the other projects in that
wi ndy corridor on the Seward H ghway.

The long-term goal on these safety corridors is to expand the
hi ghways from two |anes to four |anes, which will be expensive.
The estimate for the Seward Hi ghway is in excess of $600 million
and that noney isn't currently avail abl e.

12: 05: 49 PM

MR. RICHARDS related that the Federal H ghways Adm nistration
asked KABATA [the Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority] to
conpl ete a biological assessnment of the beluga whale under the
Endangered Species Act (ESA). That conpleted assessnent wll be
given to the U S. Fish and WIldlife Service and then that agency
has to work with the ESA and the Marine Manmal Protection Act to
cone up with a biological opinion on the inpacts of the bridge
on the beluga whale and the critical habitat in Upper Cook
Inlet. These formal processes mnust be conplete before the

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- June 29, 2010



Federal Hi ghways Administration will issue a record of decision
for the project. He noted that he will go to Washington D.C
with the executive director of KABATA to help answer questions
that the fish and wildlife may have

12:08: 41 PM
CHAI R MENARD expressed optimsm that the bridge would be built
by 2015.

SENATOR PASKVAN questi oned where Al aska woul d be now wi thout the
federal stinmulus dollars for projects.

MR. RICHARDS said Alaska receives about $400 million annually
from the Federal H ghway Adm nistration to address highway and
road projects. Although the SAFETEA-LU authorization expired in
Septenber 2009, the state has continued to receive these funds
t hrough conti nui ng resol uti ons.

SENATOR PASKVAN said he is specifically interested in the
stinmulus dollars.

MR. RICHARDS said the stinulus dollars were above and beyond the
regul ar program dollars and were of great help in addressing the
backl og of projects statewi de. They were icing on the cake, but
the state still has billions of dollars in needs in both the
rural and urban systens.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked how many stinmulus dollars are at work this
construction season.

12:12: 50 PM
MR RICHARDS replied they received about $275 mllion for
ai rports, highways and transit.

REPRESENTATI VE PEGGY WLSON asked if projects that have been
waiting a long tine will be addressed or just STIP projects.

MR. RICHARDS said the stimulus noney has advanced projects that
have been waiting in the STIP. He clarified that part of the
Title 23 requirenments is that a project that is going to use
federal highway dollars nust be part of the STIP and it nust
have been devel oped using federal highway procedures. These are
the environnental procedures, the right-of-way certification,
and the design processes. Projects that would have been funded
in 2011 or 2012 have been noved up to 2009 and 2010, which has
hel ped to get nore work done than originally planned.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- June 29, 2010



REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked if the stinulus noney has to be
used for STIP projects.

MR. RICHARDS answered yes; the noney canme through the Federa
H ghway Adm nistration so DOTPF had to follow the Title 23
requirenents.

REPRESENTATIVE P WLSON asked how many totally-state-funded
projects were conpleted as a result of receiving stinulus funds
for other projects.

12:16: 13 PM

MR. RICHARDS answered they were able to advance between 15 and
20 highway-related projects with the stinmulus funds that came to
Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE P WLSON said she'd follow up |ater.

VERNE RUPRI GHT, Mayor of Wasilla, informed the conmttee that
the Menard Sports Arena is the FEMA area. He highlighted the
need for just nine tenths of a mle of roadway that is related
to the foll ow ng:
e Connectivity to the airport for supply/resupply and air
evacuation to the FEMA center in event of energency.

« Econom c devel opnent near the FEMA center.

* Relocation of the railroad station from downtown Wasill a.

* Lengthening of the Wasilla airport runway to 4,400 feet and
upgradi ng the navigation system to provide for comerci al
traffic.

MAYOR RUPRI GHT enphasi zed the need to take care of citizens in
an energency as well as the increasing air and road
transportation needs in the |ocal area because the popul ation
surge is going to the Mit-Su Valley He invited the deputy
comm ssioner to come talk to the Wsilla airport advisory
commi ssi on.

CHAI R MENARD asked how the capitol budget affected the aviation
pl an this past year.

MAYOR RUPRI GHT replied they didn't get any funding, but they do
have "sone noney in the bucket." He again enphasized the need to
conplete the nine tenths of a mle of roadway to connect the
airport to dowmntown and to the FEMA center.

12: 26: 00 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- June 29, 2010



SENATOR MEYER agreed that the infrastructure hasn't kept pace
with the gromth in the Mat-Su Valley. He asked for an update on
the plans for a ferry to provide transportation across Upper
Cook Inlet until the Knik ArmBridge is built.

MAYOR RUPRI GHT said his understanding is that the ferry has been
built and will be stored in Southeast until the Mat-Su Borough
resol ves the issues with the docking facility.

SENATOR DAVIS asked what his highest priorities are and what
he's doing to reach his goals.

MAYOR RUPRIGHT replied a top priority is to get connectivity on
South Mack road to the sports arena. It's been on both their
federal and state wish Ilist to no avail. He opined that
attending this neeting possibly brought honme to representatives
in other areas of the state that the Wsilla area and the
bor ough are becom ng very crowded.

12: 31: 27 PM
SENATOR DAVI S questioned whether anyone in the room could speak
to the issue of conpleting the nine tenths of a mle of roadway.

CHAI R MENARD hel d the question in abeyance.
REPRESENTAI VE RAMRAS joined the commttee.

CHAI R MENARD asked Joe Giffith and Cherty Heinze to brief the
committee on the new "Buil dAPI ane" program

JCE GRIFFITH, General Manager, WMatanuska Electric, credited
Cheryl Heinze for doing a lot of the work on the Buil dAPI ane
program Basically, he said, Matanuska Electric provided a
facility in Tal keetna for three years and he gave the program
hi s ai rpl ane.

12: 34: 47 PM

CHERYL HEI NZE, Communi ty Affairs, Mat anuska El ectric
Association, highlighted M. Giffith's aviation acconplishnents
and explained that the Buil dAPlane (BAP) project is a forumto
teach the disciplines of math and science to kids, particularly
kids wth an interest in aviation. Rebecca Fischer from
Tal keetna brought the idea forward and has enlisted the support
of 20 aviation-oriented volunteers in the Tal keetna area. The
FAA is a partner and Snap-On Tools provides tools at a 50
percent discount. FEDEX and UPS help nove planes from the

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- June 29, 2010



donation point to the project site. R ght now Alaska has BAP
projects in Hooper Bay and Tal keet na.

M5. HEINZE said it's nost inpressive that the school board backs
the project and has incorporated an introduction to aviation in
this fall's curriculum The kids can take this course and then
go to the donated building and learn how to build an airplane.
Wthout being asked, M. Giffith donated his canvas and netal
ground-loop Stinson. This is a wn-wn for everyone, she
concl uded.

12: 39: 07 PM

MR CGRIFFITH thanked the conmttee for the opportunity to
spotlight the BAP project and reiterated that it's of value to
the kids and he's happy to take part.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON said she'll eagerly follow this project
and she hopes it wll engender interest in math and science,
which will be reflected in inproved scores.

MR CGRIFFITH said that's the intent. He added that the airplane
he donated wi Il provide anple |earning opportunities because he
delivered it disassenbl ed and in boxes.

M5. HEI NZE suggested that Representative WIson |ook at starting
a BAP project in her area.

CHAI R MENARD sai d she asked for this particular briefing because
Al aska has nore private pilots per capita than anyplace in the
nati on.

12: 43: 34 PM
CHAI R MENARD asked M. R chards to address the question Senator
Davis asked earlier about conpleting the small section of

roadway to connect the Wasilla airport and the FEMA center.

MR. RI CHARDS expl ai ned that DOTPF has had conmunication with the
city of Wasilla about the needs at the airport and the
connecting road. As he nentioned earlier, the departnent has
literally billions of dollars of needs on existing roads
t hroughout the state and new roads have to be nom nated and
conpete agai nst those existing needs. Unless there is a specific
general fund appropriation to address that new road it won't
score well wunder the existing federal highway funding program
Al though he doesn't have specific information on this project,
it probably hasn't risen to the level of a STIP project because
it doesn't neet the criteria. Nevertheless, he said he is

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 15- June 29, 2010



willing to work with the community to address their needs and
hel p them t hrough t he process.

CHAI R MENARD commented that the fact that it will link the FEMA
center score sone points.

SENATOR DAVI S suggested the mayor | ook at funding alternatives.

12: 47: 08 PM

MAYOR RUPRIGHT responded he's <contacted the congressiona

del egati on and Senator Miurkowski is trying to get $1 million for
the project. He articulated the frustration in having a FEMA
center that isn't connected to the airport and pointed out that
in the event of a catastrophic disaster the center couldn't get
resupplied if the road is shut down.

MR. RI CHARDS suggested it nmay take a nultifaceted, nulti agency
approach to acconplish this project. He nmentioned the FAA
options, the federal transit options, and potentially federal
hi ghway and general fund dollars.

MR. RICHARDS infornmed the commttee that he just learned that a
crane operating on the Barnett Street Bridge in Fairbanks
toppled this nmorning. Fortunately no one was seriously injured.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said he's interested in what authority
Alaska's U S. Senators have to re-appropriate some of the
hi ghway funds out of the $17 mllion comrunity airport project
in Senator Hoffman's district to address the concerns that Mayor
Rupri ght has brought forward.

MR. RICHARDS said he recalls that the npbst publicized airport
pr oj ect was in the small community  of Quzi nkie where
approximately $12 million was appropriated. Those were Anerican
Recovery Act funds and could only be spent on airports that were
"shovel ready." That project wll be conpleted this fall and it
wi |l have consunmed all the funds available to it.

He noted that the FAA does have a pot of discretionary funds
available on a national basis and the local FAA office can
conpete for those funds. This is in addition to the set
all ocation that goes to each state annually based on popul ati on,
nunber of airports, and other criterion.

12:55: 59 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -16- June 29, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS expressed interest in signing a block
| etter supporting noving forward on getting discretionary funds
t hrough the FAA

MAYOR RUPRI GHT sai d he appreci ates the hel p.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked M. Luiken if he could address the
maj or inpact that the FAA reauthorization could have on tourism
hunti ng, and fishing to Al aska.

MR LUKEN replied he isn't prepared to address this, but he
would like the opportunity to do so at a later tinme. He added
that he knows that the FAA is getting close to a version that
will be agreed to by both houses in Congress.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said he wants this on the radar because
it will be a huge issue for this state.

CHAI R MENARD advised the commttee that this is just the first
of several transportation overviews.

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee

Chair Menard adjourned the Senate Transportation Standing
Comm ttee hearing at 1:00 p. m

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -17- June 29, 2010



